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Comment Response letter
To:	City of Albuquerque Hydrology Section & AMAFCA’s Comments
From:	RESPEC
Date:	November 11, 2022
RE:	Sonata Apartments, Phase II
	Conceptual Grading and Drainage Plans and Drainage Report
	Hydrology File: C10D001B

COA Hydrology Comment Responses
RESPEC’s responses are in blue
Drainage Report
1. Exhibit 2 (Developed Basins). DEV Basin OFF1 needs to show to the high point in Universe Blvd (this will also include the future R.O.W. section). Also, please show the currently installed road work (CPN 761284). Some of the other basins on the north side needs to be revised as well. See the basin map below. Revised

2. The line between Basin DEV OFF 1 & 2 needs to be at the sump conditions where the existing inlets are located. Street capacity for this area needs to be reworked in order to ensure that the correct inlets are installed. The two existing inlets are a Type A single grate single throat and a Type A single grate double wing. Basin boundary (DEV OFF 1 & DEV OFF 3) revised and street capacities are provided in Appendix B.

3. In Appendix B, Basin DEV OFF 1 is stated of have a slope of 0.5%. However, the design slopes range from 0.58% near the north high point to 1.18% in most of the Universe. Please revise the street capacity for this Basin. Street capacity calculations are provided in Appendix B.

4. In Appendix B, Basin DEV OFF 2 is stated of have a slope of 0.5%. However, the as-builts for this section is 1.27%. Please revise the street capacity for this Basin. And remember that the inlets are in a sump conditions with flows from the north and the flows from the south. Street capacity calculations are provided in Appendix B.

5. Drainage Maintenance Covenants. The existing Agreement & Covenant needs to be vacated. Then when this property is plated, the new Pond L3 and Pond K need to be shown in a drainage easement and City’s Drainage Easement note showing the maintenance responsibilities need to be shown on the Plat. There will be no need for a new Agreement & Covenant.
Revised in the report.

Conceptual Grading Plans
6. Sheet C-201 & C-202. Please show the grading that was done in Work Order (CPN 761284) within Treeline Ave R.O.W.  Revised.

7. Sheet C-202. What is this hatch? If not needed, please remove. Removed.

8. Pond L-3 emergency spillway needs to be directed to Universe Blvd. and not the private apartment development. Revised. We raised the top of pond L3 by 2.2’ to accommodate moving the emergency spillway. The pond bottom elevation remained the same.

9. Pond K emergency spillway needs to be directed to Universe Blvd. and not the adjacent property to the east. The elevations along the west edge of pond K are too high to reasonably accommodate the emergency spillway. To ensure that any emergency discharge is directed into public right of way, we moved the emergency spillway to discharge into Avenida De Jaimito at the southeast corner of the pond.

10. Sheet C-201. Please label the existing storm sewer and manhole as shown. Please make sure that any storm pipe over 30-in is shown as a double line to the pipe’s width. Also, the existing manhole is 6-ft. Please reflect this in the drawing. Revised. There is three 48-in pipes and a 30-in pipe in the manhole. Please check to make sure that the manhole will be big enough for all of them. Confirmed, all three pipes fit in the 6’ diameter manhole. Please shown an end section with some rip rap at the outfall into Pond L-3. Revised.

11. Sheet C-206. Please label the existing storm sewer and manhole as shown. Please make sure that any storm pipe over 30-in is shown as a double line to the pipe’s width. Also, the existing manhole is 8-ft. Please reflect this in the drawing. Please shown an end section with some rip rap at the outfall into Pond K. Revised all. It also appears that the existing manhole and the proposed curbing are in conflict, so a solution will need to be presented. Curb revised to circumvent the existing manhole.

12. Reviewing the as-builts, there appears to be missing a manhole on the north end of Avenida de Jaimito. Plans have been updated to reflect this manhole.
XPSSWMM Model
13. Link 47. This is modeled as a 54-in pipe but the as-builts have it as a 48-in pipe. Please correct. 
Revised.
14. Current work order CPN 761284. Please insure that all new orifice plates as-built elevations are shown in the model. The orifice plate elevations are from the approved model in phase 1. Orifice plate sizes will change with phase 2 development and were updated in the model accordingly. 

15. Please ensure that all the existing conditions to the model is up to date. There seems to be 42-in storm pipe in Treeline that was installed with the apartments that is not included. Project CPN 730087. 
There is a storm drain that comes from Treeline, however, this area was accounted for with an input hydrograph from the previously approved model from Phase 1.
AMAFCA Comment Responses
RESPEC’s responses are in blue
Drainage Report & SWMM:
· Page 3 – “Piedras” is missing from the name of the UPMW DMP; revise to reflect name of effective DMP. Updated.
· Page 6/7 – Basins DEV1 and DEV6 need to reflect a Land Use D for at minimum the area inundated by the proposed WSE. Updated.
· Page 7 –
· The proposed changes in orifice size are unrealistic for actual fabrication of the orifice plate. They need to be at minimum in 1” increments; add a distinction between decimal feet to feet + inches (ex: 3.5ft [3’ 6”]). Orifice plates were calculated using an equal area plate that is included in Appendix B.
· The manhole in Universe with the proposed 48” storm drain into Pond L3 is undersized. It will need to be upgraded for the new pipe into L3. Revised storm drain pipe into Pond L3 to a 36” pipe.
· Page 8 –
· Add a table summarizing the pond capacity/inflow/outflow data including a conversion from the NAVD88 WSEs to the NAVD29 WSEs in the SWMMM model. Added to report.
· There needs to be a minimum of 1ft of freeboard around all of the ponds referenced in the drainage report. Addressed.
· AMAFCA will require that Pond K and L3 be encompassed by a public drainage easement along with the agreement & covenants. Added to report.
· Exhibit 2 – How is the proposed on-site pond going to drain? If it isn’t draining through the on-site storm drain system, then it should be labeled as retention and have no outflow Q. If the outflow Q is assumed to be from infiltration state that in the report. Revised on exhibit and report.
· The SWMMM model needs to be updated as needed to reflect any of the above comments. Addressed.

Conceptual Grading Plans
· The manhole in Universe with the proposed 48” storm drain into Pond L3 is undersized. It will need to be upgraded for the new pipe into L3.
The grading plans erroneously called for a 48” storm drain into Pond L3. The proposed pipe has a 36” diameter (the SWMM model correctly employs a 36” pipe). The grading plans have been revised accordingly.
· The emergency spillways for both Pond L3 and K need to be directed to Universe Blvd. Revised. We raised the top of pond L3 by 2.2’ to accommodate moving the emergency spillway. The pond bottom elevation remained the same.
The elevations along the west edge of pond K are too high to reasonably accommodate an emergency spillway into Universe Blvd. To ensure that any emergency discharge is directed into public right of way, we moved the emergency spillway to discharge into Avenida De Jaimito at the southeast corner of the pond.
· For Pond L3 in the final grading plan, you should ensure that in the event of a breach of the Pond L3 berm, the flow will be directed around the buildings. Understood. We had already accounted for such a scenario. In a breach, none of the buildings will be affected.


respec.com	7770 Jefferson Street NE
Suite 200
Albuquerque, NM  87109
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